Amit95 Sharma

From: ajaykanand1978@rediffmail.com on behalf of ajay anand <ajaykanand1978
@rediffmail.com>

Sent: 11 October 2022 12:36

To: Amit95 Sharma

Subject: [External]Fw: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and

Monitoring of Forests Clearances Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

Caution: The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links unless this email comes
from a known sender and you know the content is safe.

AJAY ANAND

Sent from RediffmailNG on Android

From: monitoring-fc@nic.in

Sent: Tue, 19 Jul 2022 16:03:14 GMT+0530

To: ajaykanand1978@rediffmail.com

Subject: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of Forests Clearances Proposal(OSMFCP)
portal

A proposal secking prior approval of Central Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as per

the details given below, has been examined by the Nodal Officer, Forest (conservation) Act, 1980,
Government of Haryana and has been found to be complete in all respect.

1. Proposal No. 3 FP/HR/OFC/157617/2022

L AYING OF UNDERGOUND OFC IN KARNAL DIVISION BY JIO

2. Proposal Name DIGITAL FIBRE PRIVATE LIMITED MOHALI

3. Category of the Optical Fibre Cable

Proposal
4. Date of 29/06/2022
Submission
5, Name of the Applicant with Contact.Details M)d
Name : CHITRAM M"Q Q‘
Mobile No. : 7015996735 -m))f
State : Punjab NIV
- sy
District . SAS Nagar g
Pincode : 160071 -
- TTarest Office
o Avea Appited 0.0279 Dhvseral ;gf.e?l_%g\e“-
hi) Karnal Fore t DIV

KARNAL

Please provide duly signed hard copy of the above proposal along with a|l necessary enclosures to the
office of the cach concerned Divisional Forest Officer and the District Collector and upload a copy of

1



